

6 October 2020

Our Ref: R/2015/37/AB
File No: 2020/435884
Your Ref: SSD 7371 - MOD19

Emily Dickson
Principal Planning Officer – Key Sites Assessments
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

By Planning Portal

Dear Emily

Response to Submissions – Precinct Marker Signage Strategy (SSD 7317 MOD 19)

Thank you for your correspondence dated 29 September 2020 requesting for the City of Sydney Council (“the City”) to comment on the Response to Submissions (RTS) for the subject Modification Application. The proposal relates to the modifications for the external signage strategy and provision of precinct marker signage at the Australian Technology Park (ATP) site.

A notable amendment in the RTS is the detailed design of the Redfern Station sign. It is acknowledged that the revised design is resulted from consultation with the community. However, further consideration should be made to reduce blank areas of concealment so as to increase permeability and visibility through the sign. Specifically, the concealed portion of the panel beneath the digital screen should be made permeable. This is to discourage opportunities of anti-social behaviour and ensure the safety of passer-by's traversing to and from the precinct.

The comments detailed in the City's previous correspondence dated 16 July 2020 remain unchanged. Accordingly, conditions of consent should be imposed to any approval requiring a curfew for illumination, ensure the signs are energy efficient and comply with *AS4282-1997 Control of Obtrusive Effects of Outdoor Lighting*.

Should you wish to speak with a Council officer about the above, please contact Reinah Urqueza, Specialist Planner, on 9265 9333 or at rurqueza@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely,



Andrew Rees
Area Planning Manager